LEGISTAR #220026

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
X Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: January 3, 2022 (COW)(B of T) January 6, 2022
TITLE: Motion to Ratify Joinder Agreement for the Illinois Opioid Allocation Agreement

SUBMITTED BY: Tim Sexton, Finance Director

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Illinois has been involved with litigation against opioid manufacturers and distributors. Many of these
lawsuits are coming to settlements at this point. The attached State-Subdivision Agreement will govern the
allocation of funds received by Illinois pursuant to these settlement agreements, as well as sums collected
through future national settlements with Opioid Defendants. At this point, no information is available for
what these settlement amounts may mean for the Village.

The Village received this agreement from the Illinois Attorney General’s office on Thursday, December 23,
2021, and it needed to be submitted by January 2, 2022. Therefore, Village Manager Scott Niehaus
executed the JoInder Agreement on December 29, 2021. Staff is requesting that the Village Board ratify
the Joinder Agreement for the Illinois Opioid Allocation Agreement.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date , [
Village Manager X Date /{/ ?/’/Z 2

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon.
Wednesdav. prior to the Agenda Distribution.




